

From: [Recass Wiggins, Earleen](#)
To: [Fermin, Mariana](#); [Lowery, Scott](#); [Property Information](#)
Cc: [Allen, Wade](#); [Betancourt, Hector](#); [Burgess, Carl](#)
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: RE: Moore Road Fire Station - Request for Address - Parcel ID Number 242709-000000-033100
Date: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 12:48:55 PM

Good afternoon Mariana,

Thank you for contacting our office with your address assignment request and for including a copy of the site plan. This email serves as confirmation that the address assigned to the Fire Rescue Station that is proposed for the recently created Parcel ID 242709-000000-033100 is **8525 Moore Road, Lakeland FL 33809**.

If you have additional questions or concerns regarding this matter, please let our office know.

Thank you.

Earleen Recass Wiggins
Property Information Specialist
Community & Economic Development
[City of Lakeland](#)

From: Fermin, Mariana <marianelafermin@polk-county.net>
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 2:18 PM
To: Lowery, Scott <scottlowery@polk-county.net>; Property Information <PropertyInformation2@lakelandgov.net>
Cc: Allen, Wade <WadeAllen@polk-county.net>; Betancourt, Hector <HectorBetancourt@polk-county.net>; Burgess, Carl <carlburgess@polk-county.net>
Subject: Moore Road Fire Station - Request for Address - Parcel ID Number 242709-000000-033100

Good afternoon Mr. Lowery,

I have forward this email to Lakeland, as this is in the Lakeland addressing area. They will assigned the address and respond back to all.

Thank you,

Mariana Fermin

Addressing Specialist

Polk County Emergency Management

863-534-5654

From: Lowery, Scott <scottlowery@polk-county.net>

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 1:06 PM

To: Fermin, Marianela <marianelafermin@polk-county.net>; Betancourt, Hector <HectorBetancourt@polk-county.net>

Cc: Allen, Wade <WadeAllen@polk-county.net>

Subject: Moore Road Fire Station - Request for Address - Parcel ID Number 242709-000000-033100

Marianela / Hector,

I'd like to request an address for property that was recently acquired by the County for a fire station site. The parcel was a cutout of a larger parcel but was very recently assigned a new Parcel ID Number of 242709-000000-033100 by the Property Appraiser (see attached email); however, due to a system outage the online maps won't be updated for a few days.

I have also attached a site plan provided by the County's Facilities Division showing the proposed layout of the station with the front of the building facing Moore Road. Please let me know once an address has been assigned as we will need that information to move forward with many of the site development items (e.g. permitting, land use changes etc..) Let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information to complete the request.

Thanks,

Scott C. Lowery, CPM

Support Manager | Real Estate Services

Polk County BoCC

PO Box 9005, Drawer RE-01, Bartow, FL 33831

515 E. Boulevard St., Bartow, FL 33830

Direct (863) 534-2578 | Office (863) 534-2580

ScottLowery@polk-county.net

*******WARNING: This is an email from an external sender. DO NOT click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe. If you are unsure about an email, contact 4ISHELP.*******

PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE:

All e-mail sent to and received from the City of Lakeland, Florida, including e-mail addresses and content, are subject to the provisions of the Florida Public Records Law, Florida Statute Chapter 119, and may be subject to disclosure.